

BAGBY GAJDOS ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

Certified Specialist, Worker's Compensation Law,
The State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization

OFFICES

Orange County • Los Angeles County

ALBERT C. PLOTKINS

Senior Associate

Al Plotkins joined the firm in 1999 and maintains the firm's Los Angeles County office. Al represents insurance companies, third party administrators, self-insured employers, and public agencies. In addition, he has extensive experience in 132(a) claims along with Serious and Willful Misconduct claims.

Certification

Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation, Certified by the State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization.

Admitted to Practice

The State Bar of California - 1977

Federal District Court for the Central District of California - 1977

Education

University of California Los Angeles - Bachelor of Arts - 1966

Loyola Law School - Juris Doctor - 1977

Graduated top 20% of class

Professional Activities

Member, California State Bar Association

BAGBY GAJDOS ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

Certified Specialist, Worker's Compensation Law,
The State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization

OFFICES

Orange County • Los Angeles County

ALBERT C. PLOTKINS

Senior Associate

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, University of California Los Angeles - 1966

Juris Doctor, Loyola Law School - 1977

Graduated top 20% of class

Admitted to the Federal District Court for the Central District of California - 1977

Admitted to the California State Bar - 1977

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

November 1999 to Present

Law Offices of Bagby, Gajdos, & Zachary. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense.**

September 1999 to October 1999

Law Offices of Michael R. Bagby & Associates. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation Defense.**

August 1997 to August 1999

Law firm of Jones, Nelson, Screeton and Cornforth. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense.**

1989 to 1997

Law firm of Graiwer & Goldberg. Personal injury litigation and workers' compensation.

1978 to 1989

General practice including transactional and general litigation, business and personal injury litigation, appellate law, criminal defense and family law.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Member of the California State Bar Association.

Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation. Certified by the State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization.